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[ON THE LETTERHEAD OF THE MINISTER OF JUSTICE OF THE REPUBLIC OF ARMENIA]

[Date]
ArmPower CJSC
10 Vazgen Sargsyan Street

Yerevan 0010, Armenia
Email: info@armpower.com

Dear Sirs,

Re: Government Confirmation under the Framework Agreement

Reference is made to that certain Framework Agreement to Design, Finance, Construct, Own, Operate
and Maintain a 250MW Gas-Fired Combined Cycle Power Plant in the territory of Yerevan, Republic of
Armenia between the Government of the Republic of Armenia acting on behalf of the Republic of Armenia,
Armpower CJSC as Developer and Renco S.P.A as Sponsor, concluded on 27 April 2017, as amended and
restated on 13 November 2018 and further amended on 14 December 2018 (hereafter, the “Agreement”).

The capitalized terms used in this letter, unless defined otherwise, shall have the same meaning as
defined in the Agreement.

Taking into account that according to Article 12 (e)(i) of the Agreement, the Government shall,
reasonably co-operate and assist the Developer, without undertaking any obligations outside the Agreement, in
obtaining financing for the Project, considering that the Developer has been requested by the Financing Parties
to obtain the confirmations below, the Government, hereby, confirms that:

(1) the original Agreement shall be deemed concluded on 27 April 2017 by the exchange between the
parties thereto of the fully executed original copies of the Agreement;

(2) the confirmations made in the letter of the Minister of Energy Infrastructures of the Republic of
Armenia dated February [8], 2019 are fully valid and such letter, together with the Developer’s Letter
of Waiver dated February 6, 2019 (excluding Section 1 (Background) thereof), is deemed to constitute
integral part of the Agreement;

(3) there is no implied amendment or waiver to any provision of the Agreement other than those expressly
stated in the above referenced documents; and

(4) the Memorandum of Understanding between the Government of the Republic of Armenia and Renco
S.p.A. has not been terminated by either party thereto and has remained effective from the date of its
execution on 02 December 2015 until the date of this letter, and the Government of the Republic of
Armenia has no intention to terminate the said Memorandum of Understanding.

For the avoidance of doubt, nothing in this letter shall be construed as any undertaking or obligation by
the Government in addition to those expressly stated in the Agreement (including the documents mentioned in
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point 2 above), or as waiver by the Government of any of its rights, defenses, claims and remedies under the
Agreement and any Applicable Laws, all of which shall be reserved.

Faithfully yours,

On behalf of the Government:

Minister of Justice of the Republic of Armenia
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[Uduwphy]
Upu®unibkp OLC
Jwqqkt Uwpqujuih thnnng 10

Bpluwt, 0010, Zujuwuwnwi
E1. thnuwn: info@armpower.com

Zunghih Mwpnbuyp,

Unupfuw  Ywnwdupmppui Zuunwnnd Spowiulughl Zudwduiugph spewbwlibpnid

Unyuny hnnud t Ywowpdnd  Zwywunwbp Zwbpugbnngeniinad Eplwl - punwph
nwpwdpnid 250UYwn ququyhl Junkippny [ndphiwgyus ghliny bLEhupuluyumb whnugdkn,
Shplnubiuun/nplyni, Junpnighini, ubihwlwinippul ppuynibpny whpuwbnbing, gnpSupllin
wuwhywibn JEpupkpyuy Zwjwunwth Zwipuybnnpjut Ywnwdupnipjul, npp gnpsmd L
Zujuunwith Zwbpuwybnnipyut winithg, «Updthwnibpr @RC-h npybu Ywnnguuywwnnh b
«rEVUN» U.y.U-h npytu hnuwuwynph dholt 27 wunhih 2017 pulwiht Yupyws Spowmtwljught
udwdwjiugpht’ thnthnjudws b Jepuswpunpjws 2018 pywljwih tnjkdpkph 13-ht b hknwquynid
thnthnfu]ws 2018 pluljulh nhljnkupkph 14-ht (wjunihbn’ «wdwdugiiughp»)

Unyl gpnipjutt dbky dkdwwwnny gpdwé bqpnypubpp, wy Yhpy wwhdwiws sthubno
nhypnid, niukt Mwydwtwgpnid nputg Yypugpdus tpmbwljnipiniip:

Zwpdh wobknyg, np Zwdwdwjugph Zondush 12(e)(i)-h hwdwdwyys Ywpwwpnipinip,
wnwig Zudwdwjuwmgnph opowtwljutipnhg nnipu npbk ywpunuwynpnipnit wvnwtdking, nnowdnnpku
hwdwgnpsuljgnid E Yunniguuunnnh htwn b wewlgnid tpub’ Opwgph hwdwp $hitubuu]npnud
unwbwnt  hwpgnud, ujuwnh mubkbwny, np dShtwbuwynpny UYnpdbipp wwhwbel] G
Qupniguyuwwnnnhg wpwdwngpl] unnpb tbpujugué  hwunwnnudubppUunuupnipiniup
untjin] hwunwnnd , np'

(1) Uygphmfwi Zwdwdwjiwghpp whwnp E hwdwpgh Yupduws 2017 pYwluih wwyphih 27-hi’
wdpnnonipjudp uinnpugpus Sppwbwuljuyhtt Zwdwdwjiwgph phophtimulh wuwndkutbpp

npu Ynnutph dpol thnpumbwljtnt dhgngnd,
(2) hwuwnwwnnudubpp, npnup Juwnwpdl) Eo 22 Eubpghnhlugh  Bupwlupmgdusputph b

puwfwt wwpwplbtph twjiwpuph [Jp-h ph [*] gpoupjudp wdpnngnipyudp quidbp G, b wyy
gpoipiniip Ywnniguwwwnnnh [*Jp-h Zpudupdwt Spnipjut htn dhwuhtt (pugunnipjudp
npu Fwdht 1-h (Lwpnupwl)), hwinhuwinid £ Mwjdwiwgph wipwdwubih duu.



(3) NMuydwbwghpp (hnyht nidh vk k b wnw sk Muwydwuwgph nplik npnyph hbn juygws nplk
Eipunpuy  tnthnjumpmt  juwd  bpwdwpnud, pugwpnipjudp Jbipp  hhpuwnwulgws
thwunwpneipnid hunnuly tpdusubph.

(4) Zwjwunwih Zwipuybnnipjut Ywpwjupmpui b (tEujn U.w.U- h dhob Yupdws
Onfupdpnudwt Znipwghpp sh punupkgyt) Ynnutphg dbyh Ynnuhg, b nidh Uty L ppw
unnpugnpdul wwhhg 2015 pYwlwih nkuntdptph 2-hg dhish untji gpnipyub wduwphdp, b
Zujuunwih Zwbpuybnmpjut Ywpwjupmpniip  dnwnpp sk qupupbgul]  toqus
Onpupdpnudwt Znipwghpp:

Quulwéhg puntuwthbint hwdwp, unyu gqpmipjudp nshtus sh Jupnn dbjuwpwidb] npuybu
Yuwpw]upnipjub Ynqihg npbt wwpunuwdnpmpjut wvnwbdind hopoodt Muydwbugpny (g
pynid JEpp Yhwn 2-nmd todws hwunmwpnpbpny) vwhdwidwsubph, jud npybu Yunwupnipjut
bpwdwpnid  Zwdwdwjiwgpny  Yud  wy;p npbk  Yhpwnebih  opkupny hptt  JEpuywhdws
hpwyniupubphg, wuwonyuwimpjut dhongubpnhg, wwhwuettphg b hpwywunipjniuibphg, npnp
wudpnnonipjudp YEpwuwhynid Eu:

Zupquitipny’

Yuwnuwpnipjub whniihg
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